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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Sealed Bid # 12-5645 

Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System for the  
Cobb Austell Health Department 

Cobb County Property Management Department 
 

DATE: March 12, 2012 
 

Page 1 of 5 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Questions at the Pre-Bid Meeting on March 5, 2012 
• Pre Bid Meeting Attendee List 
• Questions Submitted in Writing 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5645 
Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System for the  

Cobb Austell Health Department 
Cobb County Property Management Department 

 
____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 

 
Please note: The deadline for questions is: March 13, 2012 by 5:00 pm 

Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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Sealed Bid #12-5645 
Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System for the Cobb 

Austell Health Department 
Cobb County Property Management 

 
 

 
Pre-Bid Meeting March 5, 2012 

 
Questions from Pre-Bid Meeting 

 
Question:  Will the Test and Balance still be required?  
   
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  On page 30, It is stated that the T & B contractor is not to be paid by 
the HVAC contractor, but by the General Contractor.  Who is to pay for this 
work? 
 
Answer:  The HVAC contractor is acting as the General Contractor for this 
project and will pay for the T & B. 
 
Question:  We would like to offer a proposal to replace the air-handler entirely.  
What manufacturer and unit would be acceptable? 
 
Answer:  The bid specifications call for AHU modifications to replace the 
evaporator coils and motor/motor control.  Proposals from the winning bidder 
may
 

 be considered. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
Question:  We observed during the walk-through that the chase for the line-sets 
just inside the exterior wall might need to be opened up. Will the HVAC 
contractor be responsible for repairing and repainting the chase? 
  
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  Are we to include electrical costs in this bid?  
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  The scope calls for a Test and Balance by a certified TAB contractor. 
In our opinion, this is a waste of money on this project due to the fact that the 
only potential change to air flow will be the blower motor replacement. We can 
restore the unit to existing air flow through simple static pressure measurements. 
This would save the county money with no change to the end result. 
 
Answer:  The County seeks to identify and correct airflow issues throughout this 
facility and expects to increase heating and cooling efficiency as well as comfort 
when complete. 
 
Question:  I’m inquiring to see if there is an estimated value or budget range 
anticipated for this HVAC work to be done?  
 
Answer:  The budget for this project is $197,000. 
 
Question:  They existing controls system is not a BACnet system.  The schedule 
notes for the condensing unit require BACnet controls on the condensing unit. 
 Should a conventional (generic) controls interface be included instead?  
 
Answer:  No.  We will initially use a conventional interface, but wish to preserve 
the ability to utilize a BACnet interface at a later time. 
 
Question:  The schedule for the condensing unit requires digital scroll 
compressors but carrier is the only approved manufacturer listed that makes a 
unit with digital scrolls.  Will staged modulation be acceptable or even hot gas 
bypass in lieu of the digital scroll compressor in order to keep this from being a 
carrier only bid? 
 
Answer:  Bids that do not include units with digital scroll compressors must 
include approved units with staged modulation and hot gas bypass for maximum 
unloading. 
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